LAWRENCE AND MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
365 Montauk Avenue
New London, CT 06320

November 14, 2013

Ms. Maryann O. Abogunde v
Medical/Health Physicist "y
Nuclear Regulatory Commission N
Region I i
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

05001875
REFERENCE: Lawrence and Memorial License. No. 06-09261-01 and
Cardiology Office License No. 06-30826-01 /ﬂ 2034292,

Dear Ms. Abogunde:
Per your discussion with our physicist, Mr. Randall yesterday, we wish to confirm that the Cardiology
office previously operating under license number 06-30826-01 is now operating under our hospital

license 06-09261-01. We also request that license 06-30826-01 be terminated.

In the hopefully near future, we will be closing this cardiology office, at which time we will provide
you with the necessary closure information and close out survey.

Thank you for your help in this matter, and we apologize for any confusion.

Sincerely,

Dan Rissi,

VP/Chief Medical & Clinical Operations Officer
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